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Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: 'Rajeswary D/o Doraisamy'

Cc: ODsupport; 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: MT/1121607-003 (Survey veh: SLK3287U)

Attachments: INC-LKKInvoice-AC2106068.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

 

Enclose Survey Report of  SLK 3287U. 
 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Elaine | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 8:56 AM 

To: 'Rajeswary D/o Doraisamy'; Reports (LKKAuto); SUR 

Subject: RE: MT/1121607-003 (Survey veh: SLK3287U) 

 

Dear Rajeswary, 
 

Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report. 
 

Dear Reports Team, 
 

Kindly expedite. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Sunday, 29 August 2021 10:01 am 

To: 'Rajeswary D/o Doraisamy' <rajeswary.doraisamy@income.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MT/1121607-003 (Survey veh: SLK3287U) 
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Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 

Thank you for your email. 
 

Dear Shiau Chan, 
 

Kindly assist. 
 

FYNA Our REF : CS3/INC21002426/Gqf3e2-1 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi 

Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Rajeswary D/o Doraisamy <rajeswary.doraisamy@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Sunday, 29 August, 2021 3:25 AM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: MT/1121607-003 (Survey veh: SLK3287U) 

 

Dear LKK,  
 

We refer to our letter 26 Jul 2021. 
 

Please let us have your complete PRS report/recommendation soon. 
 

Thank you.  
 

 

Rajeswary Doraisamy (Ms) 

Assistant Manager 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

  

T: +65 6430 7934 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 

copies of it. Thank you. 


